

Facility Operating License No. NPF-76: The amendment revised the Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in **Federal Register**: October 26, 2004 (69 FR 62477).

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendments is contained in a Safety Evaluation dated December 28, 2004.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.

STP Nuclear Operating Company, Docket Nos. 50-498 and 50-499, South Texas Project, Units 1 and 2, Matagorda County, Texas

Date of amendment requests: September 22, 2003, and September 27, 2004.

Brief description of amendments: The amendments change Technical Specification (TS) Surveillance Requirement 4.7.1.6, "Atmospheric Steam Relief Valves" to provide consistency with TS 3.3.5.1, "Atmospheric Steam Relief Valve Instrumentation," regarding atmospheric steam relief valve automatic controls. The amendments also correct typographical errors in TSs 3.7.1.6 and 3.2.4. The remaining proposed changes associated with the September 22, 2003, application were withdrawn as noted in the NRC staff's letter to the licensee dated October 19, 2004.

Date of issuance: December 28, 2004.

Effective date: As of the date of issuance and shall be implemented within 30 days of issuance.

Amendment Nos.: Unit 1-167; Unit 2-156.

Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-76 and NPF-80: The amendments revised the Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in **Federal Register**: November 12, 2003 (68 FR 64139) for the September 22, 2003, application and October 26, 2004 (69 FR 62478) for the September 27, 2004, application.

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendments is contained in a Safety Evaluation dated December 28, 2004.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 10th day of January, 2005.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Ledyard B. Marsh,

Director, Division of Licensing Project Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 05-779 Filed 1-14-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2004 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of agency inventory of activities that are not inherently governmental and of activities that are inherently governmental.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the FAIR Act, agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below. The FAIR Act requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. After review and consultation with OMB, agencies make their inventories available to the public, and these inventories also include activities that are inherently governmental. This is the second release of the FAIR Act inventories for FY 2004. Interested parties who disagree with the agency's initial judgment can challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may demand a higher agency review/appeal.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review FY 2004 FAIR Act inventories, and gain access to agency inventories through agency Web site addresses.

Joshua B. Bolten,
Director.

Attachment

SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2004

Appalachian Regional Commission	Mr. Guy Land, (202) 884-7674; www.arc.gov .
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board	Mr. Larry Roffee, (202) 272-0001; www.access-board.gov .
Arlington National Cemetery	Mr. Rory Smith, (703) 607-8561; www.arlingtoncemetery.org .
Barry Goldwater Scholarship Education Foundation	Mr. Gerald Smith, (703) 756-6012; www.act.org/goldwater .
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Mr. Stephen Smith, (202) 203-4588; www.bbg.gov .
Christopher Columbus Fellowship Foundation	Ms. Judith M. Shellenberger, (315) 258-0090; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board	Mr. Kenneth Pusateri, (202) 694-7000; www.dnfsb.gov .
Department of Defense	Mr. Paul Soloman, (703) 602-3666; web.lmi.org/fairnet .
Department of Defense (IG)	Mr. John R. Crane, (703) 604-8324; www.dodig.osd.mil .
Department of Education	Mr. Glenn Perry, (202) 245-6200; www.ed.gov .
Department of Housing and Urban Development	Ms. Janice Blake-Green, (202) 708-0614, x3214; www.hud.gov .
Department of Housing and Urban Development (IG)	Ms. Peggy Dickinson, (202) 708-0614, x8192; www.hudoig.gov .
Department of State	Ms. Valerie Dumas, (703) 516-1506; www.state.gov .
Department of Treasury	Mr. Jim Sullivan, (202) 622-9395; www.treas.gov/fair .
Environmental Protection Agency	Ms. Melanie Gooden (202) 566-2222; www.epa.gov .
Environmental Protection Agency (IG)	Mr. Michael J. Binder (202) 566-2617; www.epa.gov/oig .
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	Mr. Jeffrey Smith, (202) 663-4200; www.eeoc.gov .
Farm Credit Administration	Mr. Philip Shebest, (703) 883-4146; www.fca.gov .
Federal Maritime Commission	Mr. Bruce Dombrowski, (202) 523-5800; www.fmc.gov .
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service	Mr. Dan Ellerman, (202) 606-5460; www.fmcs.gov .
Federal Trade Commission	Ms. Darlene Cossette, (202) 326-3255; www.ftc.gov .
General Services Administration	Mr. Paul Boyle, (202) 501-0324; www.gsa.gov .
Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation	Ms. Tara Kneller, (202) 395-7434; www.truman.gov .
James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation	Mr. Steve Weiss, (202) 653-6109; www.jamesmadison.com .
National Archives and Records Administration	Ms. Lori Lisowski, (301) 837-1850; www.nara.gov .

SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2004—Continued

National Archives and Records Administration (IG)	Mr. James Springs, (301) 837-3018; www.archives.gov/about_us/office_of_the_inspector_general/index.html .
National Capital Planning Commission	Mr. Barry Socks, (202) 482-7209; www.ncpc.gov .
National Endowment for the Art	Mr. Ned Read, (202) 682-5782; www.arts.gov .
National Endowment for the Humanities	Mr. Barry Maynes, (202) 606-8233; www.neh.gov .
National Mediation Board	Ms. Grace Ann Leach, (202) 692-5010; www.nmb.gov .
Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board	Ms. Joyce Dory, (703) 235-4473; www.nwtrb.gov .
Office of Personnel Management	Mr. Ronald Flom, (202) 606-2200; www.opm.gov .
Office of the Special Counsel	Ms. Sharyn Danch, (202) 254-3600; www.osc.gov .
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative	Ms. Susan Buck, (202) 395-9412; www.ustr.gov .
Peace Corps	Ms. Janice Hagginbothom, (202) 692-1655; www.peacecorps.gov .
Small Business Administration	Mr. Robert J. Moffitt, (202) 205-6610; www.sba.gov/fair .
Small Business Administration (IG)	Ms. Robert Fisher, (202) 205-6583; www.sba.gov/ig .
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	Mr. Aprie Balian, (703) 305-9357; www.uspto.gov .
U.S. Trade Development Agency	Ms. Barbara Bradford, (703) 875-4357; www.tda.gov .

[FR Doc. 05-938 Filed 1-14-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Issuer Delisting; Notice of Application of Corautus Genetics Inc. to Withdraw Its Common Stock, \$.001 Par Value, From Listing and Registration on the American Stock Exchange LLC File No. 1-15833

January 10, 2005.

On December 17, 2004, Corautus Genetics Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Issuer"), filed an application with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to Section 12(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act")¹ and Rule 12d2-2(d) thereunder,² to withdraw its common stock, \$.001 par value ("Security"), from listing and registration on the American Stock Exchange LLC ("Amex").

The Issuer stated that it determined that it is in the best interest of the Issuer to withdraw the Security from listing on the Amex and to list on The Nasdaq National Market ("Nasdaq"). The Issuer stated that it believes that changing its listing to the Nasdaq at this time will better serve its shareholders by enhancing the visibility of the Issuer and increase the liquidity in its Security as a result of the multiple market marker structure. Trading in the Security on the Nasdaq began on October 13, 2004.

The Issuer states that it has met the requirements of the Amex's rules governing an issuer's voluntary withdrawal of a security from listing and registration by complying with all the applicable laws in effect in Delaware, in which it is incorporated.

The Issuer's application relates solely to the withdrawal of the Security from

listing on the Amex and from registration under Section 12(b) of the Act,³ and shall not affect its obligation to be registered under Section 12(g) of the Act.⁴

Any interested person may, on or before February 4, 2005, comment on the facts bearing upon whether the application has been made in accordance with the rules of the Amex, and what terms, if any, should be imposed by the Commission for the protection of investors. All comment letters may be submitted by either of the following methods:

Electronic Comments

- Send an e-mail to rule-comments@sec.gov. Please include the File Number 1-15833 or;

Paper Comments

- Send paper comments in triplicate to Jonathan G. Katz, Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20549-0609.

All submissions should refer to File Number 1-15833. This file number should be included on the subject line if e-mail is used. To help us process and review your comments more efficiently, please use only one method. The Commission will post all comments on the Commission's Internet Web site (<http://www.sec.gov/rules/delist.shtml>). Comments are also available for public inspection and copying in the Commission's Public Reference Room, 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20549. All comments received will be posted without change; we do not edit personal identifying information from submissions. You should submit only information that you wish to make available publicly.

The Commission, based on the information submitted to it, will issue

an order granting the application after the date mentioned above, unless the Commission determines to order a hearing on the matter.

For the Commission, by the Division of Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated authority.⁵

Jonathan G. Katz,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. E5-155 Filed 1-14-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8010-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Issuer Delisting; Notice of Application of Edison International to Withdraw Its Common Stock, No Par Value, and Rights to Purchase Series A Junior Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock, No Par Value, From Listing and Registration on the Pacific Exchange, Inc. File No. 1-09936

January 10, 2005.

On December 20, 2004, Edison International, a California corporation ("Issuer"), filed an application with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to Section 12(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act")¹ and Rule 12d2-2(d) thereunder,² to withdraw its common stock, no par value, and rights to purchase series A junior participating cumulative preferred stock, no par value (collectively, "Securities"), from listing and registration on the Pacific Exchange, Inc. ("PCX").

The Board of Directors ("the Board") of the Issuer approved resolutions on November 18, 2004, to withdraw the Securities from listing on the PCX. The Board stated that the reasons for its decision to withdraw the Securities from the PCX are as follows: (i) The

⁵ 17 CFR 200.30-3(a)(1).

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78l(d).

² 17 CFR 240.12d2-2(d).

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78l(d).

² 17 CFR 240.12d2-2(d).

³ 15 U.S.C. 78l(b).

⁴ 15 U.S.C. 78l(g).